Thomas Coward, President
Cumberiand County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Caro! Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Auvgusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties,org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting

September 14, 2018 at 9:00 am
DoubleTree by Hilton, Portland

Agenda

. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance
IL. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda
I11. Approval of August 8, 2018 Meeting Minutes

IV. Bicentennial Project 2020
Dave Cheever, State Archivist from the office of the Secretary of State

\'/ Reports
A.  Executive Director and Legislative Report
B. Financial Reports
C. Association Reports
D. Annual Convention Report
E. NACo Report
F. Strategic Plan Review Committee

VL Other Business

VIL Adjournment






Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Mzine County Commissioners Associalion
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices Augusta, August 8, 2018

L. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President Thomas Coward called the meeting to order at approximately 10:17 a.m. following the
MCCA Risk Pool meeting. Attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced
themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland — Comm.
Thomas Coward; Hancock — Admin Scott Adkins proxy for Comm. Percy Brown; Kennebec —
Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar; Knox — Comm. Carol Maines; Lincoln —
Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford — Interim Admin. Tom Winsor proxy for Comm. Steven
Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis — Comm. James Annis; Somerset —
Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden; Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer;
MACCAM - Bill Collins; and Oxford — Interim County Administrator Tom Winsor.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Noel Madore; Kennebec — Comm. George
Jabar; Hancock — Comm. Percy Brown; Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill; Sagadahoc — Comm.
Charles Crosby I11; Somerset - Comm. Newell Graf; Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner; and
York — Comm. Michael Cote.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Charles Pray, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and
Office Manager Lauren Haven.

IL Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Fowler moved and Comm. Baldacci seconded approving the agenda with no additions.
The motion was approved unanimously.




III.

IV.

Approval of July 11, 2018 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Fournier moved to approve the minutes from the Board of Directors’ meeting on July 11,
2018 with revisions. Comm, Fowler seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Invitation to Join a NACo Steering Committee

The group reviewed the list of Steering Committees, information about how to join a committee,
caucuses which address key county issues and more. Commissioner Baldacci pointed out most
meetings are conducted via video conferencing or conference call. It’s usually not necessary to
travel. President Coward said it looked like all the committees deal with topics which would be
interesting to Maine commissioners. He re-appointed Commissioner Baldacci for the Justice &
Public Safety Committee. MCCA staff will submit the completed form.

Reports
A. Executive Director and Legislative Report

Executive Director Charles Pray presented his report with updates on various topics. The group
discussed items on his report. We are waiting for the Legislature to adjourn which will mark the
beginning of the 90 days after which the law will be effective. Two notable items pending are tax
conformity and the election fund. All agreed the jail money allocaied to counties will need to be
released as soon as possible. Penobscot for one, needed to open a line of credit to stay afloat
which means borrowed funds will need to be paid back with interest. This conversation led to the
coming election and potentially drafting a legislative package with MACCAM.

B. Financial Reports

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the July financial reports. She mentioned the receipt
payments from vendors and attendees registering for the convention. More payments are
expected as we get closer to the event. The only concerns were related to the convention. It’s
unlikely we will meet the vendor income as projected in the budget. We acquired at least two
new vendors participating this year, but we have lost at least that many. She and the Convention
Planning Committee will continue to try to get a few more vendors, sponsors and/or exhibitors.
Ms. Haven invited questions about the reports. Hearing none, Comm. Fowler moved and Admin.
Dawn DiBlasi seconded approving the financial reports. The motion was passed with no

opposition.

C. Association Reports

MACCAM: Penobscot Admin. Bill Collins stated the association cancelled their last scheduled
meeting. All counties have submitted their numbers for the wage survey being formulated by
Laurie Bouchard. They hope to have this before the convention.

D. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported the Convention Planning Committee met on July 27*
at the MCCA offices in Augusta. The committee finalized the list of educational sessions and
had worked diligently to provide applicable topics for every county group. Attendee registration
opened July 20" and completed forms had begun to come in through mail and the MCCA
website. She referred to the registration paperwork in the agenda packet. The Committee was

2



scheduled to meet next on August 17" at the MCCA offices. They planned to choose a program
cover design among other tasks. More details were captured in the meeting minutes enclosed in
the agenda packelt.

E. NACo Report

Comm. Baldacci reported he and Comm. Fowler recently attended the annual NACo conference
in Nashville, TN. He took part in the Justice & Public Safety Steering Committee meetings, was
involved with making resolutions to Congress, and more. Comm. Fowler participated in a wide
variety of informative meetings, trainings and discussions, taking advantage of networking
opportunities throughout the event with representatives from counties across the United States.
There were discussions about jail issues, particularly regarding mental illness. One goal which
will likely lower the number of mentally ill in county jails, is to stabilize at risk people by
helping them find housing along with connecting them with counseling services. They also
talked about setting up a system to partner with health care providers to triage people who might
be better served by being admitted into a rehabilitation program. Other topics included successful
PILT funding, and cyber security services as a NACo member benefit.

NACo will be offering a Higher Performance Leadership Academy, which will be a 12-week
online program, designed to enable frontline county staff to achieve their fullest potential,
making them smarter, more effective leaders. NACo will pay $1,000 of the $1,995 fee for the
first employee from each county. Any county with multiple participants will receive a discount.
The academy gives managers the tools they need to accomplish their goals faster, build
collaboration across departments and foster positive cultures within their teams. Covering topics
such as leadership, organization, collaboration, communication and delivery, the curriculum
addresses the whole solution of competencies needed to close the leadership skills gap at the
frontline. Additionally, and importantly, the academy is designed to be non-disruptive to
frontline leaders’ busy schedules. It requires just a few hours of time each week, and there’s no
travel away from the county required. The first sessions begin September 17. Subsequent
sessions will begin in January 2019.

Comm. Fowler commented counties in other states have a huge presence and are considered an
authority in many areas. It’s important for Maine counties to become a more prominent, “go to”
for information and statistics in the state, improving our overall reputation and public image.

F. Strategic Plan Review Committee

Executive Director Charles Pray said the committee has been collaborating to refocus the
existing plan, eliminate old target dates and make the document more concise. They expect to
combine ideas from committee members and have a draft for consideration at the September or
October Board of Directors’ meeting.

XIII. Other Business

Comm. Fowler mentioned the MCCA might work on drafting legislation to require new
employers to pay a percentage of the cost of employee training completed while working for the
previous employer. Training is very costly and if employees move on shortly after completing
their training, those dollars are lost unless reimbursed by the next employer. The group discussed
coming up with the estimated cost including time spent to quantify the value.



Administrator Bill Collins said more cell phones are being used for 911 calls increasing pressure
for funding as a result. Comm. Gorden said there should be a small 911 fee on cell phone bills.
Penobscot is using a new software for dispatch and has an interim director. The conversation
turned to hiring and interviewing candidates.

Lauren Haven reported MCCA was notified Noel Madore was named as the replacement on the
MCCA Board for Androscoggin Comm. Zachary Maher who resigned to accept a position
Town Manager for Mechanic Falls,

XIV. Adjournment

President Thomas Coward invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:40 a.m. Comm.
Fowler made the motion seconded by Comm. Baldacci, and the motion was unanimously

approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA_E:;cretary—Treasurer, Carol Maines



Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Maing County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
September 14, 2018

Legislative Report:

Session End: The official end to the 128" Legislative Second Special Session was yesterday, September
13, 2018, when the Legislature adjourned sine die. Pursuant to the State Constitution, all laws enacted
without a specific enactment date laws become effective ninety days after final adjournment, will be
December 12, of this year as the effective date of those laws enacted in the Second Special Session of the
128" Legislature.

This will release the remaining $6.1 million, $3 million allocated to the State formula and $2.7 million to
the Counties, as directed by statute, to those Counties who expressed projected shortfalls, with an
additional $230,000 reserve fund for any additional unforeseen Jail funding shortfalls. It needs to be
noted, the legislature prescribed no guidelines or directives as to how these reserved funds should be
allocated or distributed. I was advised to wait until the statute became law before approaching a
conversation with the Administration, even to await the incoming Administration. I have advised career
individuals in State government we are available to discuss establishing appropriate responsible criteria
to define such a situation and distributions.

Director’s Report

Jail Funding: As previously reported, as enacted and signed the 128" provided $18.3 million, or roughly
20.22% of the operation costs of operating our fifteen facilities and related programs which, as projected,
will run at just $394 under $90.5 million.

With that understood, we accomplished receiving a State allocation providing the County Jails an
appropriation of $18.3 million. To put this in perspective, of a State-wide projected total operating
budget of all fifteen jails of $90,449,604, we achieved a breakdown of a 79.78% County / 20.22% State
cost share ratio. For the biennium, the additional $9.1 million represents a 37.3% increase in State
revenues from what the Administration had proposed in the initial budget presented to the Legislature in
2017. A focused teamwork did this, working together as an organization.

Jail Funding and More: The 129" Legislative Version:

Elections are in 52 days. A new legislature and Governor will take office in December, on the 5™ of that
month, in 81 days for Legislators and a new Governor in 109 days, on January 2™, A number of the
individuals we dealt with this year will be gone, a fair number of Legislators will be new, a number of
Commitiee members will have changed. House Floor Leadership, Majority and Minority will all be new



to their leadership positions with only the Speaker most likely remaining. In the State Senate, the
Republican leadership’s top two will be gone, control yet to be determined, both Democratic leaders
returning and if a change in control happens an addition member of Leadership and committee changes.
This creates a cascade of committee assignments and makeup. all which will determine actions we will
need to undertake in a superficial way to address our needs.

Our main tasks remain to educate legislators to the role and services County government provides
to their - and our - joint constituencies.

We need (o be non-partisan and bi-partisan in our efforts, to continue to provide the services to our
citizens, On budget items, the goal is always to achieve the two-third vote of each chamber to assure
emergency enactment to allow a smooth continuing operation of services.

Maine Sheriffs Association

The Maine Sheriffs Association and the MCCA/MACCAM meeting to discuss a pro-active effort in
approaching the incoming legislature 1 hope will be October 10™ at our next monthly meeting. This last
session showed if we are in collective agreement we do well, we do very well.

Maine Department of Corrections

Ryan Andersen, Manager of Correctional Operations, inquired if there is interest of Commissioners,
officers and officials of a workshop on the Jail Inspection Process expressing the value in the sense of a
better understanding and understanding with jails being Counties’ largest budget line item. (see attached
for MDOC"s slide show used for the workshop)

Maine National Alliance on Mental Illness

The Maine National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Executive Director Jenna Mchnert, has reached
out to Sherilf Joyce and us to discuss organizing a forum on mental illness and incarceration. Mehnert
would like to include families, peers, County Commissioners, Sherifts and Legisiators in this forum.

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs Invitation

Associate Director Brittany Carter, via an email, inquired if Maine County Commissioners would like a
White House Briefing offering October 16™ as a date. The White House is offering a briefing to each of
the States, at least one White House briefing by the fall of 2020. The invitation are for Commissioners
and includes a guest. This includes a White House tour at 10:30 a.m. and a briefing from 1:00 p.m. to
4:00 p.m. (see attached sheet of Virginia's County's Association's July briefing for an idea of the briefing)

Muskie School of Public Service

Director Firooza Pavri, is still in India dealing with a family illness I believe. I had hope she would have
been available to address in ways the Muskie School and the MCCA could work together on educational
issues both internally to us as an organization and in an outreach to our pre post-secondary educational
systems. We will continue this endeavor.

Maine Municipal Association:
The MMA Annual Conference is scheduled for October 3™ and 4", a Wednesday and Thursday. Lauren
and I will attend and we will continue to reach out to their officers and staff.

A Reminder of the Gubernatorial Forum: Alan Caron, Maine Treasurer Terry Hayes and Maine
Attorney General Janet Mills are participation in our forum. Please attend. Shawn Moody campaign
notified us Mr. Moody would not be participating.



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
August 2018 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of August 2018. The Balance Sheet
shows total assets and liabilities at $151,452.52. This amount includes $31,850 from the money
market account for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in August totaled $20,731.35, and receipts of $26,513.91 were
credited to the account. Most of the deposits were from registrations, exhibitors, advertisers and
sponsorships received for the convention. The general fund checking account balance as of
September 3™ was $112,498.24 as some transactions had not yet cleared. With about 66% of the
year elapsed, approximately 72% of the $250,446 budgeted revenue has been received. On the
expenditure side, $24,103 was expended in August, and $143,954 or 57% had been expended
year-to-date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual,
Transaction Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports.
There are no financial concerns to note.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything

presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

Ay A

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: September 14, 2018
Charles Pray, Executive Director Thomas Coward, President

Amy Fowler, Vice-President Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
Money Market Account, Period Ending 08/19/18

August
2018

I

Beginning Balance 31,845.13
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 5.58

Total Cleared Transactions 5.58

Cleared Balance 31,850.71

Register Balance as of 08/19/18 31,850.71

Ending Balance 31,850.71

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 09/03/18

August
2018
Beginning Balance 117,243.51
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items -20,731.35
Deposits and Credits - 23 items 26,513.91
Total Cleared Transactions 5,782.56
Cleared Balance 123,026.07
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items -10,527.83
Total Uncleared Transactions -10,527.83
Register Balance as of 09/03/18 . 112,498.24
New Transactions T
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 1,500.00
Total New Transactions 1,500.00
Ending Balance 113,998.24

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 09/03/18

Date Num Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 117,243.51
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items
7/25 3927 Penobscot County Treasurer -2,664.74 -2,664.74
7/25 3928 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.14 -4,161.88
8/3 EFT Bangor Payroll -2,417.61 -6,579.49
8/9 3930 MainePERS -713.10  -7,292.59
8/9 3832 Country Cafe Catering -275.00  -7,567.59
8/9 EFT  Spectrum Business/TWC -168.77 -7,736.36
8/9 3933 Haven, Lauren -150.03 -7.,886.39
B/9 3931 Capitol Computers -125.00 -8,011.39
B8/10 EFT  Bangor Payroll -2,417.61  -10,429.00
B8/17 EFT Bangor Payroll -2,417.61 -12,846.61
8/24 EFT Bangor Payroil -2,417.61 -15,264.22
B/29 3839 2018 Convention of Maine Counties -574.00 -15,838.22
B/29 3936 Fowler, Amy_ -258.35 -16,096.57
8/29 EFT  Liberty Mutual Insurance -56.87 -16,153.44
8/31 EFT  Bangor Payroll -4577.91 -20,731.35
Total Checks and Payments -20,731.35 -20,731.35
Deposits and Credits - 23 items
8/3 Square 384.28 384.28
87 US Communities 109.95 494.23
8/8 3,852.00 4,346.23
8/9 Franklin County 322.00 4,668.23
B0 Square 164.93 4,833.16
810 Square 450.00 5,283.16
8/13 64561 SMRAT, Inc. 457.50 5,740.66
8M13 1,557.00 7.297.66
814 Square 1,038.49 8,336.15
815 165.00 8,501.15
B17 Square 925.88 9,427.03
8/20 1,116.00 10,543.03
8/21 398.79 10,941.82
8/22 Square 2,694.17 13,635.99
B/23 2,309.00 1594499
8/27 Square 1,280.07 17,225.06
8/28 Square 247.07 1747213
8/28 g957.50 18,429.63
8/28 4,211.50 22,641.13
8/31 Square 465.00 23,106.13
8/31 Square 536.79  23,642.92
8/31 2,865.56 26,508.48
9/3 543 26,513.91

Page 1 of 2



Date Num Name

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items

327
4/25
8/29
8/29
8/29
8/29
8/29
8/29
8/29
Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 09/03/18
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
9/4

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

3896
3804
3937
3941
3940
3935
3934
3938
EFT

Maine Farm Bureau
Maine Farm Bureau
Fun Enterprises, Inc.
Maine Farm Bureau
Maine Brew Bus
Waldo County_
Waldo County_

Tina Kelly

US Bank

Page 2 of 2

Amount Balance
26,513.81 26,513.91
5,782.56 5,782.56
5,782.56 123,026.07
-1,49717  -1,497.17
-1497.17  -2,994.34
-2,000.00 -4,994.34
-1,497.17  -6,491.51
-1,450.00  -7,941.51
-1,080.46  -9,021.97
-717.06  -9,739.03
-500.00 -10,239.03
-288.80 -10,527.83
-10,527.83 -10,527.83
-10,5627.83 -10,527.83
-4,745.27 112,498.24
1,500.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
-3,245.27 113,998.24



Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of August 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account

Tatal Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Receivables

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets
Fixed Assels

RLB0019 . Accumulated Depreciation
RLB0028 - Equipment
RLBOO030 - Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities

1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
RLBO032 - Accrued Vacation
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 . Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

August
2018

112,492.81
31,850.71
200.00
144,643.52

1,497.00
1,487.00
146,040.52

-2,912.00
6,660.00
1,664.00
5.412.00

151,452.52

-725.28
-725.28

1,043.11
111.78
820.90

1,8975.80
1,250.52
1,250.52

-111,452.00
225,271.11
36,362.89

150,202.00

151,452.52

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2018

Accrual Basis

Income

4100-00 - Convention Income

4110-00
4120-00
4130-00
4140-00

- Plaques

- Registration
- Sponsorship
- Vendor

Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues

4400-00 - Other Income

4500-G0 - NACo Roster

4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds
4810-00 - Interest Earned

4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

50060-00 - Payroll Expenses

5020-00 -
5030-00 -
5040-00 -
5050-00 -
5060-00 -

Payroll Fees

FICA

MainePERS Contributions
Salary-Office Manager
Salary-Executive Director

Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance

5110-00
5120-00
5130-00
5140-00

+ Health Insurance

. Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
- Warkers Camp

+ Unemployment Comp Ins

Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services

6012-00
6013-00

- Prof Services - Legal Services
- Financial Audit

Total 6310-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying

6031-00

- Lobbying Reg

Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6041-00

- Conferences

Total €040-00 - NACO Expenses

August 2018 S Over % of
Budget 2018 Jan-Aug Budget Budget
400 -400
22,000 19578 21,771 -229 99%
9,000 2,100 5,350 -3,650 59%
11,500 3,588 7,652 -3,848 67%
42,900 25,266 34,773 -8,127 81%
136,935 136,935 100%
4,500 1,243 8,557 4,057 190%
500 -500
26,250 -26,250
9,431 -9,431
100 6 72 -28 72%
29,830 -29,830
250,446 26,515 180,337 -70,109 72%
250,446 26,515 180,337 -70,109 72%
2,000 178 1,262 -738 63%
9,620 920 6,431 -3,189 67%
9,431 713 6,122 -3,309 65%
47,951 4611 32,357 -15,594 67%
79,040 7,600 53,200 -25,840 67%
148,042 14,022 99,372 -48,670 67%
11,300 940 7.518 -3,782 67%
2,054 57 1,805 -249 88%
550 132 -418 24%
450 507 57 113%
14,354 997 9,962 -4,392 69%
500 -500
3,000 -3,000
3,500 -3,500
200 200 100%
200 200 100%
6,470 1,645 3,661 -2,809 57%
6,470 1,645 3,661 -2,809 57%

Page 1 of 2



August 2018 S Over % of

Accrual Basis Budget 2018 Jan-Aug Budget Budget
6050-00 - Education and Training 600 -600
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 2,500 2,500 100%
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,340 574 574 -766 43%
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 29,760 1,450 1,950 -27,810 7%
6121-00 - Supplies 500 -500
6124-00 . Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 4,524 5,024 -29,476 15%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 100 100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 100 100%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,100 1,350 250 123%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Sofiware 250 250 0 100%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 125 1,276 -424 75%
6153-00 : Photocopier Lease 3,400 289 2,310 -1,090 68%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 511 -489 51%
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 6,750 414 4,347 -2,403 64%
6160-00 - Fees 100 65 -35 65%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Mesting 2,000 1,495 -505 75%
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 250 -250
6173-00 - Monthly 2,800 312 2,200 -600 79%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 750 463 -287 62%
Total §170-00 - Meeting Expense 5,800 312 4,158 -1,642 72%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 2,750 410 1,210 -1,540 44%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 1497 11,977 -7,023 63%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 117 -133 47%
6230-00 - Advertising 250 -250
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 38 425 -1,575 21%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,830 75 600 -1,230 33%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,200 169 1,346 -854 61%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 4,030 244 1,946 -2,084 48%
6250-00 - Website 100 40 -60 40%
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 250,446 24,103 143,954 -106,492 57%

Page 2 of 2



€ jo | abegd

00°'scl 00°'sel sigindwon [opden 101
00°s21 00's2t sa0IMBS || - 00-2519 6/8

siandwos joudes

seare'vl se'sre'pl lloshey JoBueq |ejo |
sesre vl 00°025‘1 lo1eq emndexg-Aieles - 00-090§ 81/92/8 O) 02/8 doem Jo} ||lo)ked |E/8
Se'82L'EL 6L°6€6 aoueInsu| yyeeH - 00-01 LS suonnquiuo) aueInsul YeaH W3 e/
95'88.'1 1 00°2P sa8 (|0iAed - 00-0205 o9) Buissadsold LE/B
95°9vL'LL £8'981 vOId ' 00-0805 sexe) |E/8
£1°655'L1 £1'2E6 tebeuep aoy0-Areleg - 00-0505 Aiejeg siebeuely aoO LE/8
09°2€9'01 00°025°1 1012811Q emndex3-Aieles - 00-090S fieles 93 vere
09°LL1'6 00'tvE sead (jo1hed - 00-0205 o) Buissaooid ve/8
09°€80'6 L2E8L vOId - 00-0€0S sexel tz/8
£€°006'8 £1°226 1ebeuep aoyo-Arejes - 00-050§ Arejeg siebeuely 80O +2/8
02'8.6'L 00°025'1 1012311Qq ealnaex3-AIeles - 00-0908 feleg Q3 Li/8
02'85¥'9 00'vE sea (joihed - 00-0206 o8} Buissadold L1/8
0c'ver'9 L2€81 VoI - 00-0£05 sexel /i/8
£6'0v2'0 £L'226 lebeuew eayo-Aseles - 00-050S Mejeg siebeuepy aojo £1/8
09'81E'S 00025t 1010811Q eaunaex3-AIBes - 00-0905 feles a3 oL/8
08'86.2'¢ 00'¥E saa |joiked - 00-0205 g} Buissasoid oL/
08'¥9L°E ] VoI - 00-0€05 sexel 0L/8
£5'185°C £1°226 Jabeuey aoyo-Aeles - 00-0505 lugjeg siebeuely a0 0L/8
0b'659'2 00°025'L Jojpa11g sandex3-Aejes - 00-0905 fees 3 e
0b'86EL’L 00°'vE sea |joihed - 00-0205 g} Buissedold €/8
0r'soL‘L 1281 vOI4 - 00-0€05 saxe] /8
£1'226 £1'226 Jabeuepy eayo-Aeles - 00-0505 Aiejeg sisbeuepy 200 €/8

lioshed 1obueg

000 000 $81UN0Y SUIBN O UONUBAUOD §IOZ [eloL
000 00°LS- uoyensibay - 00-02L¥ He1s YOOW LE/S
00'¥L5 00bls  suedxg uonensibay yeIS YOOW - 00-+L19 82/8

SaUNOD aulely JOo uonuaauog gLoe

N— S —
aosuejeg unowy JUnoJ2Y owap a)B(] siseg [enJaoy

810z 1snbny
jtelaq Jopuap Aq sasuadx3y
uoljelsossy siauolssiwwo?) Ajuno) auley



£ Jo g abed

FAWL -t LV i6P'L neaing Wwied suley [ejol
LLL6Y'L LLI6Y') fejuay adedg a0 - 00-5619 VYOOW Aq palung 22/8

neaing wJieq auiey

00°05%'1 00054t sng malg sulepy jejol
00°0S¥'L 0005+t "dx3 Bupasyy - 00-8LLY 8102 'Sl des YOOW 0€/8

sng masg auiep

2295 48'95 soueInsuy| [enjnpy Apaqr [ejol
£8'95 189S su| OBQ 'SwlD ‘[elIBWWOY - 00-021S oem

sourInsu| jenminpy Auraqr]

00°009'L- 00°008'L- 277 ‘votdwey) g Assbury uaug,Q Aqqi (@10l
00°009'1L- 00°009'1- diysiosuods - 00-0E 1Y losuodg suipy  8/8

271 ‘uordwey) 3 Asisbupy uaug,o Aqqr

£0°051L €0°0S1 uaineT ‘uaAeH |BjoL
£0°0S1 00'sL auoud 1180 - 00-1+29 6/8
€0'6L 0LLE saliddng - 00-5€29 6/8
£e'Le £E'LE Alyiiow - 00-€£19 6/8

uaine] ‘uaaey

00000' 007000'2 au| ‘sasudiaiug un4 (210
00°000'2 00°000'2 sigyeadg/iuswuieNaius - 00-E119 wbiN ouised 0e/8

au} ‘sasudiajuy ung

GE£'862 GE'8G2 “Awy ‘1Mo [elo)
se'ese SE'0S| $83uUBJUOY - 00-L 09 aguassjuod 0OYN 0e/8
00’801 00’801 esuadx3 jaael] 'g ebeajy - 00-0819 8aualajuo) 0O¥YN 0£/8

“Awy ‘13|mo4

00'LES')- 00'LESI- Alunon puepequing |ejo|
00°'LES'}- 00'zP0’L- uonensibay - 00-0Z1L¥ SIsUOISSIWWIN]) S BZ/8
00'68t- 00's9l- uonensibay - 00-0ztv fareg wir G178
00'vee- Q' LLL- vonensibay - 00-021L¥ buipinedg eaissar €i/8
00Ele- o0elLe- vanensibay - 00-021Y aue AoueN €1/8

Aunog puepaquing

00528 00'sLe Buueien ajen Anunon |0l
00°S42 00°G.c Aoy - 00-6£19 6/8

Buualey ajen Anuno)

aosuejeg junowy 1UnNoo2oy - owsay aje( siseg [eniooy



¢ Jo ¢ abey

ot'Loe'sl ot"L0E'6) aviol
25'l6L L 25°462°) “Aunog oplem [e10L
25262} £t°20€ asuadx3 |anes ), g ebeon - 00-0819 0c/8
60'S6Y'1 £0'8LL saguaepoy - 00109 oe/e
Q'LLL [ AV $agualeo) - 00-1LF09 18pMo g "wuioy oe/e
“Aluno) oplem
08'882 0g'gec jueg SN 0L
08’882 08'g8e ases Jeidosoioyd - 00-€S 19 oe/s
jueg sn
00°00% 00'00S Alley} eull |e1o),
00°005 00'00S siayeadgauswuieyalul - 00-E1L LY Aepli4 uswurepsivy 2g/8
Ayjay eur )
4.°891 L7891 OML/Ssauisng wnoads jejo]
41°891 LL°891 jeulslu| g Xed ‘auoyd - 00-E¥E9 6/8
asMmL/sseuisng wnnoaadg
95°960°1- 95°'960'L- OT1 sweuag eakojdw3 aand 0DYN [e10L
95°960'L- 95°960'L- awoou) JaylQ - 00-00vY juswsasiopuy LE/me
271 sweuag askojdw3 alqgnd 0JVYN
OLELL oLeLL SHIdeulep |ejoL
oreLs oLeLs suoiinquiuo) sHadeure - 00-0r0S 6/8
SHy3dauen
L A MR
aouejeg junowy unooasy otuay aje(] siseg |eniooy






8 jo | abeq

09'S6€'6 gt"080' |- “Aunog oplem 62/8
90°9/b'01L 90'LL4- “Aunog oplem 62/8
ZLresliiL 08°882- ueq SN 62/8
26’18 1L 19'95- soueinsu| |leniny Aveq 62/8
64'8ES‘L1 202¥2 usodag asrenbg gz/8
AT 05°256 usodeq 82/8
g2 vEE0L 05’ LIE'Y nsodeqQ 82/
gLezl'e 10082'1 IsodeQ asenbs /28
SO'2re'y 19°L1p'e 81/61/8 01 £1/8 ¥80M J0) jloifed lloihed jobueg 28
92'092'2 00'60€'2 nsodeqQ £2/8
92° 166"y L1'b69'2 usodeq asenbg zz/@
60°/52'2 6L°86€ ysodsqg 12/
0€'858'1 00'9LL'L usodaq 0z/8
oE'evL 88'S26 usodeg asenbg /1/8
85°€81- YA 81/21/8 01 9/8 Yoom 10 (|01hed liosfed Jobueg £1/8
£0¥e2'e 00°S91 wsodaq Sie
£0'690'2 6v°8E0°1 usodaq alenbs y1/8
¥5°0€0°1 00'£55°t usodeQ £L/8
9¥'925- 05'25¢ ‘oul ‘1HNS £1/8
96'£86- 00°0S¥ ysodag ailenbs oL/8
96°CEY'L- £6'¥91 usodag asenbs Q1/8
68°865'L- L9 LLp e BI/S/B 0} OE/L Heam 10} ||oihed lloshed 1obueg oL/
2Lgie 00°22E ysodaq Aunog uiuely 6/8
ZL'96% £0'051- uaine ‘uaAeH 6/8
5.°9%9 2.°891- OMUL/sseuisng wnnoeds 6/
25’518 00'S/2- Buueren sjeg Aunog  6/9
25°060'1 00's21- sieindwo) [onded 6/8
255181 oL'ELs- SHAadeulelW 6/8
29'826'L 00'258'E usodag 8/8
BE'E26'L" S6'601 nsodagQ SBIUNWWOD SN /8
£E'€£0'2- 82'¥8E usodeQ alenbg ¢/8
19°21P'2 19°L1t'e- 8L/62/L 0} €2/ ¥8aMm 10} ||oihed lloshed 10bueg £/
—
asuejeg unowy owap awep aleq

yueg sbujres-bujasyo voow
s|seg |enJooy

gLoZ isnbny

JUNO292Y Aq |Ie1ag uonoesuel|

uoneIN0SSY SJauoissiwwo) Ajuno) aulep



g Jo g abeg

00°00S- 00°006- Aoy eul 2z/g
00°0 1911’2 81/21/8 0} 9/8 yoem Joj} joihed lloided Jobueg £)1/8
lg'LIv'e- 19°L1t'e- 8L/21/8 01 9/8 %93M 10} |j0sAey lloshed soBueq /1/8
00°0 L9LLP'2 81/5/8 01 OE/L %oaMm 10} |[0ikey llo1heq Jobueq 01/8
L9 L1'2- L9°LI¥'e B1/5/8 01 0£/L %9am 10} ||oihed liloshed sobueg o1/8
00'0 £0°0S1 uaineq ‘uare /8
£0°061- £0°0S1- uaine ‘ueAeH 6/8
000 12891 OmLssseusng wnipeds /g
1L°891- 12°891- OMLsssausng wnioads 6/
000 00'5.2 Buuasjeq sjen Anunog  6/8
00'SLe- 00'6.2- Bunaes sjeg Anunod  6/8
00'0 00521 sigindwoy jonded  6/8
o0's2gl- 00'sel- sigindwiog (onded  &/8
000 OL'ELL Sg3dsuren &/8
oL'ELL- OL'EtL- SH3deulew &/8
000 19°L11'2 BL/B6T/L O} £2/L oM 10 |0y lloiked sobueq ¢/g
19°211'e 19 L1p'e- B1L/62/L O} £2/L %3am 10} ||oshed lloihed sobueg g/8
00°0 000
00'0 0525 Ul ‘1HNS €1/8
05'LSP 0525t Ul 'IHNS  9/8
85°G 85's
85'S 85°S TR 61/8
25'sob'e 25's0p'e
25's0P'2 00°59% wsodag alenbg [g/8
25°0v6'L 6L°9€ES tsodaq aienbs |g/8
eLE0V'L 16 LLS'p- 81/92/8 01 02/8 %9am 0] jjoihed lioshed sobueq e/
$9°186'S 95'598'2 usodaq 1E/8
BO9LL'E LLL6Y'L- VOOW Aq pajuug nesing wued aulel 62/8
STEIS'Y 00°0s¥'1- 8102 ‘51 1des vOOW sng maig aule 62/8
52'€90'9 00't25- S3IUNDY BUIR JO UONUBAUCYD 8102 62/8
52'/€9'9 00°00S- Aoy eull 62/8
Sz lEL'L 00000'2- "ou) 'sesudseiuz ung 62/8
G2'/E1'6 5e°85e- 83UBIAJUOD ODVYN “Awy ‘1smod 62/
asuejeq unowy owap aweN ajeqg

a|qeied sjunoaay
sajqealasay |ejol

Sa|qeAIBD3Y
N2y jexe ABuoly |[e101

UNo2aYy jayiey Asuol
yueg sBuines-Bupjoaysg yoow [eio)

s|seg [enJaoy



g jo ¢ abed

L 1°985- LE'S6L- uopinguiuey esfojdwy llosheg sobueg Li/8
¥L°06¢- LE'G61- uonnguue) ashojdws llosAey 106ueg oL/
LE'S6L- LE°S61- uonnquiuoy safoidws llosAed 1obueg  €/8
000 00°0

000 000 81/92/8 0} 02/8 %9aMm 0} [|loihed lloAed sobueg 1e/8
000 89681 suoHNQUIUOY BoURINSU| Yjjea 33 llosAeg JoBueg 1g/8
89'S8L- erop- suonnquiuog edueINsu| yljeeH 33 llosAey 106ueg 2/
92'6E1- 2y ov- SUOINGUIUOY 8JUBINSU| W)[eaH 33 lloiAed 1o0bueg L1/
@ ce- or ar- suonnguiuog asueInsuy) yjeey 33 __o._>mn_ ._om:mm oLB
2 op- 2y op- SUOINQUIUOY BoURINSU| UYjjeaH 33 lloihed 10Bueg  ¢/8
000 000

00'0 16°LLS'Y 81/92/8 01 0Z/8 %95M 10} Jlothed losAed 1obueg 1/
16°2LG'P- L6°LLG'Y- 81/92/8 ©) 0g/8 Meom o} |orhied lioihed sobueg 1g/8
000 08°'882- yueg SN 0E/8
08'882 00°0S¥'L- 8102 'Sl 1des YOO sng meig suleiy 0E/8
08'8E2't 00°000'2- ‘au ‘sesudiejuz ung OE/8
08'8EL'E 6g°85e- 80UBI8JUCD 0QVYN “Awy 1amod4 0£/8
SI1°266'E 9080 L- ~Aunod oplem 0£/8
19°220's 90°L12- ~Auno) oplep 0g/8
L9°v6L'S 18°96- aoueinsu| [eniny Apeqr) /8
¥5'158'S LL16Y'L VYOO Aq pajung neaing uued sulepy 6z/8
LEVSE'Y 00°05b'L 8102 ‘st 1das vOOW sng me.g euBiN 62/8
LE'v06'S 00°¥.S SBIUN0Y BUIBI JO UOHUBAUOD 62/8
LE0EE'S 00°00S Alex eull 62/8
1£°088'L 00°000'2 *ou) ‘sesudisjug ung 6z/8
£9°691- 6€°852 8ousIajuod 0QVN “Awy ‘19mod4 62/8
86'22b- 90801 ~Aunod oplep 62/8
¥1'805' |- 9021 “Aunod oplem 62/8
os'sze'e- 08'882 Nueg SN 62/8
0Ev1S5'e- 18'95 aoueinsu| eniny Aueq] 62/9
FANV-r g 00°v2S- S8IUNCY) SUIBI JO UONUBAUCD 82/8
LL'LE6')- 19°LL¥'e S1L/61/8 0} £1/8 %eam J0} [oshed lloiAeg s0bueg tz/8
8L vLb'p- Lo 2Lb'e- 81/61/8 0} £1/8 Y2Mm 0} jjo1fey [l0JAeg JoBueg {2/g
L1°L66'L- LLL6Y'L- VOO Aq pajuug neaing uned euie zg/9

aouejeg junowy oway aweN J

uonnquiuo) aafojdw3 sy3deulel - 00-100L
Juon saueinsyy yyeaH asfodwg - 00-0001 [B10L

Nuos asueinsuj Yy eaH aakojdws - 0o-000E
g|gefed SIUN020Y |BI0L

s|seg |enioay



g jo v abed

2e'0L2el- 20°082'L- usodag arenbg /z/8
SL'066'LL- 00°191- uopon Aunog uipiuery €z/8
S.'628 k1" 00'68- sulp.efsag Awno? upjuel4 £2/8
SLYbL'LL- 00'£90'z- UIWpYR'aleqoldz Wode Awnog caqauusy £z/8
G/'189'6- L1v69'e- usodag aienbg zz/8
85°296'9- 00°¥e- LulIq Jes sonug '‘Auaye|d 12/8
85°€56'0- 00°82¢- doiyio poomun] Awneg xouy 12/8
85'629'9 00681~ Ynws usmop Aunog oprem 0z/8
gs'9ct's- 00'661- 18|mo- Awy Aunog oprem 028
85°262'9 00°S61- usiied 3 neaussiy Aunog oprepm 02/8
85°2v0'9- 00°651- wedig (o Aepy usmMQ 'uNws 02/8
85°£88'S- 00°SS- yuws epury BpUIT YHWS 0Z/8
85°828'G- 00'v92- SuBjpy Woog ‘siung afnpe Aunog xa0oueH (zZ/8
85°¥95'G- 00'55- abpup|3 sower Alunog ya0oueH 02/8
85°605's- 89'626- usodaq aenbs 21/8
0L'E8G'r- 00'sglL- Aspreny wip Aunog puepaquiny 5i/8
0L'8lLt'p- 61'8€0'1- usodaq alenbg 1/8
iz'ose'e- 001~ ey Aoelg Aunog oplem €1/9
lg'oeee- 00801~ e s wein foels €1/
12'82L'e 00°cge- Aaioys |19 Anog aprep €1L/8
12'606'2" 00°58- ueunjied PIAeQ Awnog oplem €L/
lgoee'e 00'58- II8ssni | uasey Aunog oprem £L/8
l2SEL'e- 00°8€EL- uosuyor Anag Awnog oplem £1/8
le'L6S'e- 00" LkL- Buipinedg eaissar Aunog pueysquny) g1/8
12'98t'e- oo0'ele- aue Aauen Aunog puelisqung g4/8
Lgese'e £6'v9 |- nsodeq arenbg 01/g
82°801'2- 00'gee- Asresg B oelg Awnoy uiyuery 6/
82982'}- 00'vi2'1- SSIN0D)'SB|BYD ' JUOWING ‘UowWaYs0Iag Aunod yioA 8/8
82°2.S- 00°'881- plesabzuy Asieg Anog uojbulysepm g/
82'¥8¢- 82'v8E- usodeq etenbg  ¢/8
000 000
00°0 58'9.6 suonnguiuey Jusweey SH3I4IW 33 lioifed sobueg 1g/8
G8'9.L6- 1£°S61- uonnquuo) askojdwy lnoihed 1obueg 1g/8
av'182- LE'SBL- uonnquiuog sshoidwy liAeg Jobueg vz/8
aouejeg unowy owapy awep ajeq

uonensifiay - 00-0ZLY

SWOIU| UOHUSAUOY + 00-001Y
uoinquiuog eafoldwz SHIJeurep - 001001 (e10L

s|seg |ensaoy



g jo g abed

00°'vE 00°'vE oo} Buissaooid lioiied jobueg €/8
85°G- 85°G-
85°G- 85°G- 1saiay) 6L/8
0c'Ere'L- oeeve'l-
0E'EPe’1- 95°960'}- Juawasiopug DT siyeueq eafojdw3 aygnd oOVN LE/8
vLopL- 6.°9¢- Juawsasiopu3 sapunwwod SN 12/8
S6'601- 56°601- nsodsq sapunWWog SN /8
81°592'6e- gL'sez'se-
05°/85'¢c- 05°L85'E-
05°/85'c- 00°S8P- ysodeq asenbs 1£/8
oszel'e- 05" LSb- nayx3 'ou| ‘saibojouyon) Jepld 82/8
00°599'2- 05°2Sb- uayx3 00 BoUBINSU| [ENINY 3PIMUONEN 82/8
05°202'2- 00°0S#- yioog oel)Y €1/8
05°25L'1- 00°0S#- usodag aienbs 01/8
05°20€'L- 00°05%- nauyx3 0T ‘seanes |eueud SIl 8/8
05°268- 00"00b- asipaapy noqqy g Jojure] ‘uoyeNs  §/8
0525t~ 05" L5%- nqiyx3 1o py "oul ‘LUWS 9/8
00°00L'2- 00°001'2-
00°001'2- 00"005- Josuodg *ou) ‘seifiojouyoa | Jejply 82/8
00°009°(- 00°009°1- Josuodg auipm uoidweyy g Asisbury vsng,o Aqan a/8
89°L25'61- 89'L./5'61-
89°2£5'61- 6.'9€5- usodeqg eienbs 1g/8
68°0+0'61- 00'v25- He1s voon S31UNOY BUIBIA JO UONUBAUDD LE/B
69°99'81- 006611~ S99PUSNY § Aunog ujoour] 1g/8
6812841~ L0°Lve- usodag aienbs gz/8
28've0'LL- 00°2r0'L- SIBUOISSILIWOY § AunoD puepequind §2/g
29'286'G1- 00°+08'1- saapusily 8 Awnod yoA g2/
2881 'v1- 00'881- Saw(oH (I Alunog uoibuiysepm 82/8
28'066'CL" 00019 saahodw3 ajdyny Ayunog uibBossospuy g2/8
28'08E'EL- 00°0k- 18M|Q ' 8100 Awnog osoyepebesg gz/g
aauejeg unowy owsy QENZI a3leg

saad [1osMied - 00-020S
sasuadxy [joiied - 00-000S

pauleq jselelu| - 00-018Y |EI0L

pauwleg 1saiau - 00-018F
ewadu| 18Yig - 00-00¢1 [BI0L

awodu| 12Yi0 - 00-00FY
SL03U| UOUBAUOY) - 00-00L¥ |B10L

Jopuap - 00-0F LY [Bi0L

JOpuap - 00-0V LY
diyssosuods - 00-0E LY [EI0L

dysiosuods - 00-0E LY
uonessibay - 00-0g 1 18101

S|SEQ |EN100Y



g8 jo g sbed

18'95 2895 aoueinsu| [eminy Apaq) 0c/g
6.°6E6 6.°6E6
6.°6E6 6,686 SUONNQUIUCY 8oUBINSU| YyesH Y3 lloshed sobueqg 1£/g
99'120'vL 99°'L20'v1
00'009'Z 000092
000092 00025'L 81/92/8 01 02/8 Yeam ioj |joifed lloshed 1obueg |e/8
00°080'9 00'028s't Aefes a3 lloshed sobueg tz/8
00°09S'p 00025’ L Areles a3 lloshed sobueg £1/8
00°0¥0'E 00°025°1 Aelesg g3 lioshed sobueg 01/g
00°025°} 00025t Arees g3 liofed 1obueg g/
59019t 59019y
59°019'Y £1'226 fiejeg siabeuep 82yj0 lioshed sobueg |g/g
25'889°C £1°226 fiejes siabeuep soy40 lioxheg sobueg tz/e
6£99.'2 £1°226 fiejeg siabeuen aoy0 lloihed sobueg /1/g
9z PP’ L €1°226 fieeg siabeuey 2910 llo:Aed so6ueg g)/8
£1'226 £1'2ee Aejeg siebeuep 2210 lloihed Jobueg g£/9
oreLs oreLs
HIRAYA OLELL SHAdaulen 6/8
16'6L6 L6616
16°616 £8'981 sexe) lloshed sobueg 18
80'EEL L2E81 sexe| lloshed Jobuegy ve/g
L8'6¥5 leesl saxe| lloshey sobueg Li/8
¥5'99¢ Leesl saxe) liloihed sobueg O1/8
LZE8l leesl soxe| lioihed 1obueg  ¢/@
00'8L1 00821
00'8L) ooey @9} Buissaooly liosheg sobueg LE/8
00°8EL 00'vE @9} buissasoig lioshed Jobueg 2/
00°201L 00'vE aa) Buissasolyg lothed jobueg 71/
0089 00'+¢ oo} Buissesold jjoiAed Jobueg oL/
aauejeg unowy owap swenN aeq

Suf 020 ‘awu) ‘|BlosAWWOY - 00-0ZLS
aoueINsU| yyeeH - 00-014G (E10L

saueinsu| yyeaH - 00-0LLS
asuensy| - 00-001S
sesuadx3 |jo)Aed - 00-0005 [eloL
10}3811] aanndex3-Aejes - 00-090S 1L10L

Jo}aalqg aannaaxg-Alejes - 00-090S
1afieueyy eoyjo-Aleles - 00-050S [eloL

Jabsuey aoyyo-Aejes - 00-050S
suonnquiuoy) SH3dsuew - 00-0r0S [Blol

suonnquue) sy3dsuiel - 00-0t0S
vOId - 00-0€05 [el0d,

Vv2Id - 00-0€0S
sa94 |josied - 00-0206 |eloL

siseq (Eni3dy



g jo 2 abeg

EECIE geEcle

[ 2 AR EE2IE
€e°21E EE’ZE
o0o0'sie 00'sLe
08°ELY ogely
08'88¢e 08’882
og'gee oB'88e
00'sclt 00'scl
0052l o00'scl
00'v2s'y 00'¥es'y
00°05¥°t 00'0st't
00°0S¥'t 00°05¥'L
00'viS 00'¥LS
00°vL5 00'vLS
00°005'2 00°005'2
00'005'2 00°000'2
00°005 00°005
PrspeL PGPt
Prcpe’L Pr'Sro'L
i Se'051
6056V | £0'8.2
90°LKL 90°LLL
99'966 99°966
48'95 18’95

asuejeg

unowy

8102 ‘SL 1daS YOOI

Wiy ouised
Aepu4 uawueyeiugy

2ousiajuon) 0NYN

J9[MO4 WO

uaineT ‘uaneH 6/8
Buneieo ajep Aunod /8

jueg sn oe/8

sieindwo jopded /8

sng malg suiey] 0E/8

S8IJUN0Y) BUIBKY JO UCHUBAUOD 8Z/3

'au| ‘sesudisugy ungd OE/8

Aoy euw). 2278

“Awy “Jepmo4 OE/8
~Alunoo opjlep OE/8
“Ajunon) oplepy OE/8

owap

awepN Neg

esuadx3g |anes] ¢ obea)iy - 00-0819
asuadx3 Bunesiy - 00-0L19 [eloL
Aluiuow - 00-6£19 [RI0L

Aquop - 0g-cL19

asuadxg Buyaay - 00-0219

830 - lJuswdinb3 - 00-0519 [eloL
asea Jaidoaoloyd - 00-E5L9 [Bl1OL

asea so1doaojoyd - 00-€S1L9
$80IMBS || 00-2519 {el0L

saomIag 1 - 00-2519
2940 - wawdinb3 - 00-0519
asusdx3 uonusauos - 00-0L 19 8IS

"dx3 Bupesiy - 00-9LL9 (210)

*dx3 Bunaay - 00-8L1L9
asusdxg vonensifey yIS YOOW - 00-vLLO [BI0L

asuadx3z uonensibay yeis vaoW - 00-vELY
sigjeadg/iuswulepaius - 00-ELLY [BIGL

siaypadgauswuiepaiug - 00-€1L1L9
asuadx3g uonuaAuo) - 00-0LLY
sasuadx3 QOVN - 00-0v09 [E10L

SaJuaiajuoy - 00-L¥09 [BloL

§20uUaIsjuoy) - 00-L¥09

sasuadxg OOYN * 00-0109

aouBINSU| - 00-00 1S 2101
SuU| O%BJ ‘sWwu) ‘jelosewod - 00-0Z 1S 1B10L
s|sed |enJaay



g jo g abeg

LL'EVE LLEVE

21891 £4'891

24891 22'891 OML/ssauisng wnijoads  6/8

0052 005

00'SL 00'ss uaine ‘usAeH 6/8

oL’iE 0oL'L€

oLie 0L'LE usineT ‘uaaeH &/8

FAWI: 4l LL26¥'L

FAWI L1i6P'L vOOW Aq paiung neaing wie4 aulel zz/9

Sr 0Ly EFOLY

EFOLY 00’801 aduaIsjuod 0OVN “Awy ‘ispmod 0g/8

Ev'20E Eb’20e “Aunoy oplepm 0E/8
asuejeg wnowy owapy awep ajeq

18uIaly| g X ‘suoydaje) - 00-0v29 IBI0L
18LBIU| B XES ‘BUOYd - 00-EPE9 (BI0L

19U13U) 3 XBd ‘auoyd - 00-EVEZY
auoud (183 - 00- 29 (elol

auoyd (139 - 00-L29
lawsa)u| % xe4 ‘suoydaja) - 00-0t29

seddng - 00-5€29 12101

saiddns - 00-5E29
[Bluay soeds 820 - 00-5619 [EI0L

[eyuay adeds 294J0 - 00-S619
esuadx3 |aael ¢ abes|y - 00-0819 [BIOL

s|seg [enJaoy



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

August 2018
August August
2018 2017  §Change Change
Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration 18,577.68 13,118.63 6,459.05 49.24%
4130-00 - Sponsorship 2,100.00 3,276.50 -1,176.50 -35.91%
4140-00 - Vendor 3,587.50 4,187.70 -600.20 -14.33%
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 25,265.18 20,582.83 4,682.35 22.75%
4400-00 - Other Income 1,243.30 191.83 1,051.47 548.13%
4810-00 - Interest Earned 5.58 8.83 -3.25 -36.81%
Total Income 26,514.06 20,783.48 5,730.57 27.57%
Gross Profit 26,514.06 20,783.49 5,730.57 27.57%
Expense
5000-00 - Payrcll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 178.00 146.60 31.40 21.42%
5030-00 - FICA 919.91 730.57 189.34 25.92%
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 713.10 255.64 457.46 178.95%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 4,610.65 3,652.00 958.65 26.25%
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 7,600.00 6,080.00 1,520.00 25.0%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 14,021.66 10,864.81 3,156.85 29.06%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 . Health Insurance 939.79 921.36 18.43 2.0%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 56.87 57.50 -0.63 -1.1%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 996.66 978.86 17.80 1.82%
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences 1,645.44 0.00 1,645.44 100.0%
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses 1,645.44 0.00 1,645.44 100.0%
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500.00 1,225.00 1,275.00 104.08%
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 574.00 586.88 -12.88 -2.2%
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00 100.0%
6121-00 - Supplies 0.00 126.10  -126.10 -100.0%
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 0.00 191,40 -191.40 -100.0%
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 452400 2,129.38 2,394.62 112.46%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6152-00 - IT Services 125.00 125.00 0.00 0.0%
6153-00 . Photocopier Lease 288.80 281.57 7.23 2.57%
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 413.80 406.57 7.23 1.78%
6160-00 - Fees 0.00 0.43 -0.43 -100.0%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6173-00 - Monthly 312.33 315.40 -3.07 -0.97%
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting 0.00 732.84  -732.84 -100.0%

Page 1 of 2



Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6185-00 - Office Space Rental
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6250-00 - Website

Total Expense

Net Income

August August

2018 2017 s Change % Change
31233 1,048.24 -735.91 -70.2%
410.43 0.00 410.43 100.0%
1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
37.70 232.46 -194.76 -83.78%
75.00 60.03 14.97 24.94%
168.77 167.12 1.65 0.99%
243.77 227.15 16.62 7.32%
0.00 159.00 -159.00 -100.0%
24,102.96 1754407 6,558.89 37.39%
2,411.10 3,239.42 -828.32 -22‘.57%

Page 2 of 2



Thomas Coward, President

Cumbertand County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Dffice Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Carol Maines, Secretary-Treasurer
Knox County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Convention Planning Committee Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices, 4 Gabriel Drive, Augusta
Friday, August 17 at 10:00 am

1. Introductions

Attendance: Abby Shanor, Barbara Arseneau, Deb Tibbetts, Linda Corliss, Lynn Patten, Owen Smith,
Suzanna Gallant and Lauren Haven

2. Convention Schedule

Lauren has heard back from most of the associations regarding meeting at the convention. MSA will meet
from 8:00 am until 1:00 pm and may have up to 30 attendees. We will have sign-in sheets for each of the
association meetings and educational sessions. It looks like we'll need seven meeting rooms including the
HR training, in addition to the room for vendors. At this point we don’t have enough completed
registration forms to determine which educational sessions will go in which room.

3. Program Cover

The group locked at the three anonymous designs submitted for the convention program cover. After
some discussion, the votes were tallied, and the design submitted by Barbara Arseneau was chosen!
Thank you, Barb!

4, Attendee Registration Stats

Registrations have started to come in slowly. It’s likely that counties are waiting until they accumulate a
batch of forms before processing a check. The concern is if folks haven’t made reservations at the hotel,
they won't get the discounted group rate we negotiated.

5. Attendee Bags

We have the Sunday River and 1QS cups left over from 2017. Laura from Keefe Group is sending snack
packs for the bags although she won’t be able to make the conference. Karon Noyes from Voya is
donating sticky note pads. NACo is bringing or sending something and we have the Portland visitor guides.



Lauren will find out who is picking them up. Amy Carole has asked Barbara Owens to handle the contents
Cumberland County has collected and would like us to bring anything we collect down to her. Lauren will
deliver the cups.

6. Speakers

Firooza Pavri, Director of the Muskie school was confirmed to speak on Friday night at the opening
ceremonies. However, she is out of the country due to an illness in the family and is not sure when she’ll
return. Executive Director Charlie Pray is in charge of this. If she can’t speak, he has a couple of other
great options for speakers. The committee will leave this up to him.

7. Vendors & Sponsors

There are 18 exhibitors, six sponsors and two advertisers at this time. It's unlikely we’ll meet the
requested budget amount for vendor income of $20,500. We will continue to follow up on past vendors
and leads we’ve found or been given,

8. Volunteer Sign-up

Lauren set up a form for county folks who would like to volunteer at the convention. This will help us
schedule people for the check-in station and assign volunteers for various tasks.

9. QOther Updates

MCCA bought two projectors and two screens for under 5300! We now have three sets for the three
concurrent educational sessions and won't need to track down sets or borrow them from counties.

10. 2019 Convention Venue

The Board of Directors approved Point Lookout as the 2019 Convention Venue being hosted by Waldo
County.

11. Next Steps

Lauren will work on the convention program and then post it on the CPC web page. Barbara offered to
help Lauren assemble the programs! Hurray! They will work on this Monday, September 10%,

Linda mentioned Todd Charles had questions about A/V for the Trivia. Lauren will get in touch with him.
12. Schedule Meeting Thursday, September 13t

The group decided to have a conference call on Friday September 7'" to go over any updates and finalize
any last-minute details. On Thursday, September 13" the committee and any other available volunteers
will meet at the DoubleTree at 2:00 pm to set up the check-in area, discuss the volunteer schedule,
assemble the MCCA display, put up the convention banner, fill the attendee bags and put together the
badges, etc. At some point we will meet with our event planner, Nicole Cayer to make sure we’re on the
same page with everything.



